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Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
Fram: Eitan Uri <Eltan_Uri@mod.gov il=
Date: 8 November 2023 at 21:00:45 GMT+2
To: 17 'nnu <leviam@mot.gov.il>
Cc: Orly Rechtman <orly_rechtman@mod gov.il>, y1300% nul <noal@mot.gov.il>
Subject: RE: [INDA 271¥7 NI NFIAY ANIANN N7YaN
Qalaly
MIAND NPUART MIRNNDT TR YR DWONI NY2M NN 72 0139 93 NNWD N7 AnnGnn NN 1D
ML nAay
AAMPN MW NI NIRRT NP 7 TN nPUant 192N TNa W NI Anen 87 13 3
,1373a
TN MUK

o'UDH mAaTun

From: u7? 'nau <leviam@mot.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 5:53 FM

To: Eitan Uri <Eitan_Uri@maod.gov.il>; Drly Rechtman <orly_rechtman@mod.gov.il>
Subject: FW: [Ina 37?7 NAWIA N2 712NN 1uan

IR O3 A0 97K NPT D7 [N

AW AT I ' 9102 03 WaKR 07PN MUA a1l

nTin

nmu
From: |n Ny
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 10:14 PM
To: 'orly_rechtman@mod gov.il' <orly rechtman@mod.gov.il>
Cc: 7ANNN MY <sara@mot,gov.il>; 1% minw <leviam@molLgov. 1> yanne'?y nwl
<npal@mot.zov.il>; oYwmM U <mpalemi@mol.gov i>; |1 |2 nwR <moshebadoenl g =
Subject: FW: [IND'a 31X NAWA NWIAN MIANA 7090

o

JIND 127N NIAWA TIIY IANT N2US0 (NN 2N3N 180

M
1w TN LN MY

34



